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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: This house was likely constructed between 1854 and 1859. John Chambers, a local carpenter, sold the property to John James Monroe and his wife, Mary, in 1854. It is believed the Monroe family may have had the house built for them by Chambers. The Monroe family moved away from Geneva to DeKalb County by 1859, when they sold the property to David Martin, another local carpenter. Martin probably remodeled and rented the house before selling it to A.G. Beebe in October 1865.

Additional records say A.G. Beebe acquired the property in August 1867. By that year, it was occupied by Mrs. Julia W. Davison, a clerk at the Recorder's Office. The house remained under various ownerships until it was acquired in 1921 by Roscoe Allen Rawson (1892-1961) and his wife, Eleanore Clara Rawson (1894-1952), who moved to Geneva from Chicago. Roscoe Rawson worked at the City of Geneva Power House and the Police Department for most of his life, with a brief period in the late 1920s as a "house decorator." He was also a WWI veteran, a Geneva American Legion Post member, and served as a Service Officer for the Illinois Veterans Commission from 1944 to 1962.

The Rawson family made significant changes to the property after acquiring it in 1921. The house was enlarged to the north before 1923, with a second-floor north ell added sometime between 1923 and 1930—likely around the same time the shingles were installed. The Rawsons obtained mortgages from the Geneva Building & Loan Association in 1926 and 1932, possibly to finance the construction of the second-floor addition and general remodeling. It is also likely that the shingle siding was installed between 1926 and 1930 or concurrently with the construction of a detached garage built between 1945 and 1950.Though the Rawsons faced foreclosure in 1934, during the Great Depression, they managed to save the property. They retained ownership until 1964 when their son, Ralph (a standout football player at Geneva High School in the 1940s), sold the house to Norma E. Boyd. Norma Boyd lived in the home until around 1998.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 318 North Third Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 
	ARCHITECT: 
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1867
	COMMON NAME: 
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: 
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Gable-Front
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 1.5
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Not Visible
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Shingle
	FRONT PORCH: Covered Entry 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: 
	ENTRY DOORS: 
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood 
	WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung, 6/1; Fixed, 6 lt
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Gable with Shed Addition
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles 
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick 
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-256-009
	BUILDER: 
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


